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Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission . geenetary's BUREAU
Attn: Secretary’s Bureau

Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

2nd Floor, Room N-201

Harrisburg, PA 17105

E-File: rchiavetta@pa.gov.

Re: PALMeco Power PA, LLC d/b/a Indra Energy- License Number A-2009-210-8338
Proof of PJM- 2021

Dear Secretary:
In accordance with the Commission’s March 18, 2010 Secretarial Letter issued in Docket M-2010-2157431,

enclosed for filing with the Commission is proof of registration of PALMco Power PA, LLC d/b/a Indra
Energy as a PJM Load Serving Entity.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions via phone or email at: 718.975.9018 or
CCosta@indraenergy.com

Sincerely,

Christine Costn

Christina Costa
Regulatory Affairs:Manager

Cc: Bureau of Technical Services
pc-puc-tus-energy@pagov.onmicrosoft.com.
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From: Patt, Kathleen A. <Kathleen.Patt@pjm.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Robert Palmese <RobertPalmese@indraenergy.com>

Cc: Indra Energy Accounting <Accounting@indraenergy.com>; Credit <<;Lemt_hmhne@mmmm>
Subject: Confirmation of Member Status - Palmco Power PA, LLC

Caution External Sender

Dear Robert,

As requested, | am writing to confirm that, according to our records, Palmco Power PA, LLC is a PJM
Member as of today’s date, April 15, 2021. Palmco Power PA, LLC is also current on its billing and
settlement obligations and has satisfied the minimum credit and/or coilateral requirements to
participate in the PJM Markets.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Patt
Sr. Coliateral Analyst

(610) 666-4664 | Kathleen.patt@pjm.com | credit_hotline@pjm.com
PJM Interconnection | 2750 Monroe Blvd. | Audubon, PA 19403
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Application for Membership
Between
PIM Interconnection, L.L.C.
and

Palmco Power IL, LLC

This Application for Membership Agreement ('Agreement') is entered into between PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C. (PJM") and (‘Applicant’). The purpose of this Agreement is to apply to become a member of the
PJM and to participate under the PJM Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, Third Revised Rates
Schedule FERC No. 24 ('Operating Agreement'). The Applicant has read and understands the terms and
conditions of the Operating Agreement. The Applicant agrees to accept the concepts and obligations set
forth in this Agreement and the Operating Agreement posted on the PJM website at:
http://www.pjm.com/documents/agreements/pjm-agreements.aspx.

The Applicant also commits to supply data required for coordination of planning and operating, including
data for capacity accounting, and agrees to pay all costs and expenses in accordance with the Operating
Agreement and all other applicable costs under the PJM Open Access Transmission Tariff ('Tariff'). Such
costs include but are not limited to: (i) payment obligations under Schedule 3 of the Operating
Agreement; (i) costs under Schedule 9 of the PJM Tariff; and (iii) potential default allocation payment
obligations pursuant to Section 152 of the Operating Agreement (PJM may, under the Operating
Agreement, declare members in default for not paying their invoices. If that occurs, PJM may pursue
collection of the overdue invoices that exceed the collateral PJM holds from the defaulting member as
wel] as taKe steps 10 terminate the defaulting members' membership. According to the Operating
Agreement, all members are required to pay a portion of the payment default that exceeds the defaulting
member's collateral held by PIM.)

The Applicant will pay the annual fee of $5,000 for the remainder of the year of application upon
notification of PJM application approval per Schedule 3.

The Applicant recognizes that it shall become a member of PJM effective as of the date that the Applicant
receives the supplement to the Operating Agreement in the form prescribed in Schedule 4 of the
Operating Agreement signed by the Applicant and countersigned by the President of PJM pursuant to
section 11.6 of the Operating Agreement.

This Agreement will remain in effect until notice of termination is given in writing by the authorized
representative of either the Applicant or PJM. Any financial obligations must be satisfied prior to
termination of the Applicant's obligations and responsibilities under the PJM Agreement.

Applicant:
Signature: 7%«%/1‘— %‘/”h
.me: RODert Palmese ;.. Member Date: 2/3/2012

PJM Interconnection, Lle€:"
Signature: b«g/

Name: Terry Boston Title:  President & CEQO Date: 3:/)6/#01?-
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STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE LLC

Any entity which wishes to become a Member of the LLC shall, pursuant to Section 11.6 of this
Agreement, tender to the President an application, upon the acceptance of which it shall execute a
supplement to this Agreement in the following form:

Additional Member Agreement

l. Tthna] Member Agreement (the 'Supplemental Agreement'), dated as of
212, , is entered into among Palmco Power IL, LLC and the President of the LLC acling
on bchalf 4f its Members.

2. Palmco Power L., L.L.C has demonstrated that it meets all of the qualifications required of a
Member to the Operating Agreement. If expansion of the PJM Region is required to integrate Palmco
Power IL, LLC's facilities, a copy of Attachment J from the PJM Tariff marked to show changes in the
PJM Region boundaries is attached hereto. Palmco Power IL, LLC agrees to pay for all required
metering, telemetering and hardware and software appropriate for it 10 become a member.

3.  .Palmco Power IL, LLC agrees to be bound by and accepts all the terms of the Operating
Agreement as of the above date.

4, Palmco Power I, LLC hereby gives notice that the name and address of its initial representative to
‘the Members Cominittee under the Operating Agreement shall be:

Robert Palmese, 1350 60 Street, Brooklyn, NY 11219

S.”  The President of the LLC is authorized under the Operating Agreement to execute this
Supplemental Agreement on behalf of the Members.

6.  The Operating Agreement is heret7xy amended to include Palmco Power JL, LLC as a Member of
the LLC thereto, effective as of __ , 28/ Z¢the date the President of the LLC
countersigned this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Patmco Power IL, LLC and the Members of the LLC have caused this
Supplemental Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives.

Members of the LLC

By:
Name:
Title: President CH.'/EV

Th bt Ve

Name: Robert Palmese
Title: Member
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